Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ brameshkumar (LinkedIn) www.pamperyourself.in (Company) Karlojugaad.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Product Sourcing Software Development New Technology Implementation

Honors-Awards Artcles

Ramesh Kumar

'Think Simple' Believer. Trying to help early stage startups in brainstorming their ideas. Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Summary

Have more than 38 years of experience in varied fields for Electronics manufacturing to Software development.

Specialties: Nothing is impossible.

Love to handle productivity issues.

Try to help early stage startups in brainstorming ideas.

Had privilege of talking in TEDx DSCE on 3 Nov 2018

Experimenting with http://pamperyourself.in

Experience

Eduquity Chief Technology Officer January 2000 - Present (20 years 4 months) Bengaluru Area, India

Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited Manager -EDP December 1981 - December 1999 (18 years 1 month) Bengaluru Area, India

Education

RIT, Jamshedpur B. Sc Engg, Electrical · (1975 - 1980)